
 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk at 
1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN  55432. Ph.763-784-6491 at least 48 hours in advance. 

 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSESSION AGENDA 
TUESDAY, JULY 05, 2022 

CITY HALL, 1301 81ST AVENUE NE, SPRING LAKE PARK at 5:30 PM 
 

1.     CALL TO ORDER 
2.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Police Department Staffing 
B. Able Park Building Update 

3.     REPORT 
4.     ADJOURN 



 

 Memorandum  

 

 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From:  Chief Antoine 

Re: Police Officer Candidate Conditional Job Offer  

Date:  July 5th, 2022 

During the last hiring process, I requested that the City Council approve a one-year eligibility list 

after the initial hire.  With Sgt. Long’s pending retirement on August 26th, 2022 I am seeking City 

Councils approval to give our second candidate a conditional job offer.    

I am happy to announce that I have spoken with candidate Rene Alvarado and he is still 

available and excited to be a part of the City of Spring Lake Park Police Department.   

I am seeking Council’s final approval for a conditional job offer’s to Rene, pending passing a 

psychological, medical, drug exam and physical agility test.  We would start Rene as soon as he 

completes the listed exams. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Josh Antoine 

Police Chief 
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